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Sabrina Ojibway

From: Heather Boehm
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 9:45 AM
To: Dan Meyer
Subject: FW: Motion

See below for the motion from last night’s CC meeting regarding SRO. 
 

Thank you, 
 
Heather Boehm 

City Clerk  

 
312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190 

(262)473-0102 | hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov 
 
Upcoming 2026 Elections 
02/17/26- February Primary (if needed) 
04/07/26- Spring Election 
08/11/26- Partisan Primary Election 
11/03/26- Partisan General Election 
 
Register or Request Absentee Ballot here: https://myvote.wi.gov/en-us/ 
 
 

“What they hate in you is missing in them. Keep Shining” ‐ unknown 
 
 
 
The City of Whitewater will be starting a monthly newsletter! Subscribe to receive the latest news, public service 
announcements & updates, and upcoming events delivered to your inbox. Subscribe: 
https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/g8U4Af4/whitewater 
 
 

From: John Weidl <jweidl@whitewater-wi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 6:45 PM 
To: Tim Brovold <tbrovold@russelllawwi.com>; Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov> 
Subject: Motion 
 

Check this for accuracy. However, this is what I believe Patrick read into the record.  
 
I move that the City of Whitewater decline to submit a response to the School District’s SRO Request for 
Proposals and instead reaffirm the City’s April 15th offer of a 120-day contract extension. 
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Be it further moved that the City submit a revised draft agreement for School Resource Officer services and 
request a joint meeting between representatives of the City Council, School Board, Chief of Police, and legal 
counsel and with participation from the District Attorney as offered, specifically to facilitate discussion on 
investigation protocols and parental notification procedures where legal and safety considerations may limit 
disclosure. 
 
The purpose of this joint meeting shall be to address the following: 
 
1. Standardized protocols for incident investigation and reporting, 
 
2. A revised evaluation and feedback submission process that includes formal documentation and continued 
written input from building administrators, 
 
3. Expectations for SRO backfill coverage during training, court appearances, or other absences. 
 
 
Best, - JSW 
 
John S. Weidl 
City Manager, City of Whitewater 
______________________________________ 
312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190 
262-473-0104 | jweidl@whitewater-wi.gov 
www.whitewater-wi.gov 

Subscribe to our monthly newsletter! 

 
 
 


